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From: Bonnie Roe
To: Mayor; All Alders
Subject: The Welch Group
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 8:05:38 PM

Dear Mayor and Alders,

What date was the Welch Group hired? And is it on the agenda tonight out of facade and
formality?

I think we do need a lobbying firm to go to the State, as the mayor and her office has failed to
do so and we need sustainable solutions requiring approval from the State. 

But I want to know, what date was the Welch Group hired? And why is there no attempt to
have had a fair dialogue/discussion/debate about this before it happened? 

I request an answer from whomever knows and if that is none of you, please let me know who
can answer my question. 

Thank you, 

Bonnie
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